# Ardandia Campbell-Williams, MPH

Website: https://ardandia.wixsite.com/resume

#### **SUMMARY**

A results-oriented Public Health Professional with strong skills in data analysis, health program evaluation, program administration, and community outreach. I possess over 10 years' experience in technical writing, editing, public health research, and developing health education program content for targeted populations.

#### PUBLIC HEALTH EXPERIENCE

### Public Health/Research/Evaluation

- Partnered with a local health clinic to design a health insurance literacy program for clinic patients and created educational tools relating to health insurance literacy concepts for distribution to clinic patients
- Developed a proposed process and outcome evaluation scenario to assess the effectiveness of the health insurance literacy project in producing change in clinic patient's level of knowledge of common health insurance literacy terms and concepts, and areas for improvement
- Developed a community-based initiative that aimed to eliminate barriers to students getting tested for HIV and other STI's on Morgan State University's campus
- Collected and analyzed statistical data on students' sexual behavioral attitudes using SPSS, and translated findings into a practical educational resource for students

# Administration/Operations/Compliance

- Analyzed public health promotional materials for marketed vaccines, biological
  products and oncological treatments to ensure they meet regulatory standards,
  and are truthful and non-misleading for consumers and healthcare professionals
- Evaluated health-related surveys, studies, and abstracts to ensure scientific data are communicated in an accurate and objective manner, and maintained their compliance with applicable company governance policies and procedures
- Executed 500+ promotional regulatory submissions of public health advertising and promotional materials annually to regulatory authorities to ensure compliance with regulatory standards
- Input regulatory knowledge, intelligence and information into relevant systems and databases for use by internal team personnel as appropriate
- Led regular meetings with cross functional partners to resolve promotional submission operations and functionality issues
- Conducted QC of regulatory submission files to ensure quality and accuracy

# Public Health Community Engagement/Community Outreach

- Provided health education and promoted awareness of risk factors for six major areas including infant mortality, HIV/AIDS, diabetes, oral health, cardiovascular disease and specific cancers during local community events
- Facilitated patient access to health services and made referrals for preventive health care services including breast cancer screenings, HIV testing and cardiac screenings
- Administered on-site health assessments including blood pressure screenings and body fat composition tests
- Researched and developed articles for a health organization's newsletter to promote awareness of chronic diseases and health disparities among underrepresented populations

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Public Health Analyst/Project Officer**, Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA), Maternal and Child Health Bureau (MCHB), 2022 – Present

**Public Health Analyst/Project Officer**, Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA), Bureau of Primary Health Care (BPHC), 2020 – 2022

Senior Associate, Promotional Regulatory Affairs, MedImmune/AstraZeneca, 2010 – 2020

IMPAACT Executive Committee Coordinator, Social and Scientific Systems, 2009 – 2010

Clinical Project Coordinator, Baxter Healthcare Corporation, 2008 –2009

Clinical Research Associate, PPD, 2007 – 2008

Clinical Research Assistant, Westat, 2005 – 2007

# COMMUNITY OUTREACH, INTERNSHIP AND VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Volunteer Abstract and Film Reviewer, American Public Health Association, 2015 – Present

Health Insurance Literacy Initiative Project Intern, Community Clinic, Inc., 2014

Community Health Worker, African-American Health Program, 2006 – 2014

Breast Cancer Awareness and Outreach Program Health Ambassador, Montgomery General Hospital, 2009-2010

**Administrative Projects Volunteer**, Whitman Walker Clinic, 2004 – 2005

## **EDUCATION**

- Master of Public Health, Morgan State University School of Community Health and Policy, 2016
- Bachelor of Arts, Communication, University of Maryland College Park, 2003

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Public Health Education and Health Promotion Section, American Public Health Association
- Advocacy and Membership Committee, Maryland Public Health Association